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From: Tara Bartley [tbartley@russelllindsaycpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 2:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Vincero Enterprises FEIN Correction

Document Number P96000061415
FEI/EIN Number 593046692

-Date Filed 07/23/1996
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Please correct the FEIN to 59-3413196

RUSSELL C. LINDSAY, CPA, PA
3301 SW 34TH CIRCLE. STE 402,
OCALA, FL 34474

PHONE: (352} 369-1120

FAX: (352} 351-9393

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED. |F YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED ADDRESSEE IN THIS E-MAIL, YOU ARE

HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, COPYING, FORWARDING OF

THIS E-MAIL 1S PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY E-MAIL IF YOU HAVE

RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS E-MAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. IF VERIFICATION IS

REQUIRED PLLEASE REQUEST A HARD-COPY VERSION,

WARNING: ALTHOUGH THE COMPANY HAS TAKEN REASONABLE PRECAUTIONS TO ENSURE NO
VIRUSES ARE PRESENT IN THIS EMAIL, THE COMPANY CANNOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY
LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING FROM THE USE OF THIS EMAIL OR ATTACHMENTS,
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